

EMILY WOODWARD-GUFFEY

WILLIAMS | ROBINSON | WIGGINS PC

PROFILE

Mrs. Guffey grew up in Eminence and moved to Rolla, Missouri, in 2001 after completing law school at Mizzou. She worked seven years under prominent Rolla attorney W.H. Thomas, Jr., and thereafter served four years as a staff attorney and manager at Legal Services of Southern Missouri's Rolla office. Guffey then opened a local law office which she managed for six years before joining her current firm in 2017. Her practice is focused on probate, estate planning, real estate and general civil litigation.

Guffey has presented annually to community organizations on grandparents' rights, guardianships and estate planning. She is a past board member of the Salvation Army and OAT and former member of the Kiwanis and Lioness clubs.

Emily enjoys fishing and traveling with her husband, Sean. They have three children.

MISSOURI BAR #51248

PHONE

(573) 341-2266

EMAIL

emily@wrw.law

MAIL

P.O. Box 47 Rolla, MO 65402

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-COLUMBIA

1998-2001

Juris Doctor

Editor - Journal of Dispute Resolution

Order of the Barristers

UNIVERSITY OF MISSOURI-COLUMBIA

1991-1995

Bachelor of Arts – Business Administration

Magna Cum Laude

Marketing Major

EMPLOYMENT

Williams Robinson Wiggins PC - Rolla, MO

(formerly Williams, Robinson, Rigler & Buschjost, P.C.) Attorney/Shareholder – 2017 to Present

Woodward, Joyner & Verkamp

Partner - 2011-2017

Thomas, Birdsong, Mills & MacBride

Staff Attorney – 2001-2004 and 2008-2011

Legal Services of Southern Missouri

Managing Attorney/Staff Attorney – 2005-2008

DISTINCTIONS

Martindale-Hubbell Peer Review Rating

AV Preeminent Rating - 2018 to Present

Women's Justice Award Recipient for Litigation Practitioner

(Missouri Lawyers Weekly) - 2022

25th Judicial Circuit Court

Family Special Master - Court Appointed/Peer Elected